














http://www.whitewatertownship.org/




Page 3 of 3 
 

Staff Comment: Although NOT required by the Whitewater Township Zoning 

Ordinance, staff recommended and the applicant agreed to submit a basic site plan 

| visual image to aid the Zoning Board of Appeals in the review and decision-

making process. 

 

 

A Non-Use variance is subject to the ZBA finding that a Practical Difficulty exists  

demonstrated by the applicant based up the following review standards: 

 

1. Granting the variance will not be contrary to the public interest and will not be contrary 

to the spirit and intent of this Ordinance. 

 

2. Granting the variance shall not permit the establishment within a zoning district of any 

use, which is not permitted by right within the district.  

 

Staff Comment: This is NOT a use variance request – customary residential uses 

such as dwelling and accessory buildings and structures are permitted by right. 

 

3. Granting the variance will not cause any significant adverse effect to property in the 

    vicinity or in the zoning district or the Township. 

 

4. There are practical difficulties on the site which unreasonably prevent the owner from   

using the property for a permitted purpose without presenting an excessive burden and the 

practical difficulty not resulting from any act of the applicant. 

  

5. The variance will do substantial justice to the applicant, but the decision shall not 

bestow the property special development rights not enjoyed by other properties in the same 

district, or which might result in substantial adverse impacts on properties in the vicinity 

which may endanger the public health, safety or welfare. 
 

  6. The requested variance is the minimum necessary to permit reasonable use of the land.  

 

7. The practical difficulty is not self-created. 

 

  

 

Respectfully submitted for consideration by the Whitewater Township Zoning Board of  Appeals, 

 

  
 Robert (Bob) Hall 

 Zoning Administrator  

10









14













Page 1 of 3 
 

Whitewater Township 

 5777 Vinton Road       231-267-5141 

 P.O. Box 159     www.whitewatertownship.org 

 Williamsburg, Michigan 49690  
 
 
 

 
USE VARIANCE REQUEST 

STAFF REPORT/Zoning Board of Appeals 

Case # ZBA-2023-05 

 
1. Applicant(s)     

 

Applicant(s) / Owners:  Vuillemot, Kirk 

1916 S Racine 

    Chicago, Illinois 60608 

     

                                                                                                    

Site Address,               400 Island View Drive | Williamsburg, Michigan 49690 

    Parcel ID# 28-13-630-025-10 

     

Property Description [28-13-630-025-10]-  W 50' OF LOT 31 NICKERSON'S SUB NO 1. 

 

Zoned: R1-Residential 

 

Site Plan: [illustrations / drawings attached]  

 

  

2. Development Proposal 

 

2.1 The property owner is seeking a USE VARIANCE  to build a residential accessory 

structure without a principal use being established on Parcel #28-13-630-025-10 

 

2.2  Action Report – The Applicant is: 

   

1)  Property owner is requesting a USE VARIANCE 

 

2.3 Background: 

   

1. The applicant initiated contact regarding the possibility of a ‘use variance’ to allow the 

construction of an accessory structure without first or coincidentally constructing a 

principal use such as a dwelling. 

 

2. The applicant(s) submitted a Land Use application, site plan, and requisite fee to the 

Zoning Administrator in September of 2023.  The application and supporting materials 

lacked sufficient detail.  The applicant and the zoning administrator coordinated the 

additional materials to be submitted to the ZBA 

 

20

http://www.whitewatertownship.org/


Page 2 of 3 
 

3. Posting, publication, and notification were all performed at least 15 days prior to the 

scheduled February 22, 2024 public hearing of the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

 

4. While the property shows ‘vacant’ there is actually an older shed / accessory building 

(approximately 8’ x 12’) that is proposing to be removed and replaced with an 18’ x 24’ 

accessory building / structure. 

 

See detailed drawings / survey sketches provided by applicant and included in this packet. 

 

Staff Comment: Although NOT required by the Whitewater Township Zoning 

Ordinance, staff recommended and the applicant agreed to submit a basic site plan 

| visual images to aid the Zoning Board of Appeals in the review and decision-

making process. 

 

  
 

 

A USE VARIANCE is subject to the ZBA finding that a Unnecessary Hardship exists  

demonstrated by the applicant based up the following review standards: 

 

1. The property cannot be reasonably used for any purpose permitted in the zoning 

district without a variance. 

2. The need for the variance is due to unique circumstances particular to the property and 

not generally applicable in the area or to other properties in the same zoning district. 

3. The problem and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created by the 

applicant and / or the applicant’s predecessors. 

4. The variance will not alter the essential character of the area.  In determining whether 

the effect the variance will have on the character of the area, the established type and 

21

T7--:-~ 
l~~ 
' 

.I 
-1/ 

,.,,- · ' ,' ," ' ' 



Page 3 of 3 
 

pattern of land uses in the area and the natural characteristic of the site and the 

surrounding area will be considered.  

 

Respectfully submitted for consideration by the Whitewater Township Zoning Board of  Appeals, 

 

  
 Robert (Bob) Hall 

 Zoning Administrator  

22



23

8 
5777 Vinton Road, PO Box 159 • Williamsburg, MI 49690 • PH (231) 267-5141 Fax (231) 267-9020 

I Case No. _____ _ Date Rec. __ / __ / __ Fee: $250 I 

Property Information 

Date Filed: Feb.;_1_; 2024 Reference: Land Use Permit filed: 9/25/23 

Tax ID # 28-13-630-025-10 Zoning District: Nickerson's Sub #1 Subdivision: West 501 Lot#: 31 -------- ----

Flood Plain: NO . ___ _ Property Address: 400 Island View Drive Year Property was Acquired.:_ 1_9_9_9 ___ _ 

Size of Lot: Front 55' Rear: 50' Side I: 150' Side 2: 140' 
·------ ·------ ·-------

Present Use of Property: Access lot for residence on island Past Variances on Property in Question (Y CEi) 
If So State Case No. and Resolution of Appeal: __________________________ _ 

Request Information 

Request: D Dimensional Variance fZJ Use Variance D Ordinance Interpretation D Appeal Zoning Administrator Decision 

Description of Request: To build a garage on the lot, which is used to access the adjacent residence on 

the island in Island Lake. For year-round use, a garage is a necessity, and it would be a hardship 

to be without one. 

Square Feet of Existing Structure to be demolished (if any):._1_92 ___ _ 

New Structur@N) If So, Size of Proposed Structure (Square Feet): _ __,4:.::3:.::2:...._ __ 

New Addition to Existing Structure (Y IN) If So, 

Size of Addition: ____ _ Size of Existing Structure ______ Size of Existing Structure+ Addition: ____ _ 

Ordinance in Question (if any):. _______________________________ _ 

Owner/ Applicant Information 

Owner Name: Kirk and Risa Vuillemot 

Mailing Address: 1916 S Racine Ave. 

Phone: ( 312 ) 505 ~ 2798 

City: Chicago 

Fax: ( __ _, ________ _ 

State:_IL __ Zip: 60608 

E-Mail: kirkvuillemot@gmail.com 

Applicant (if different from owner):. ______________________________ _ 

Mailing Address:. ______________ City: ________ _ State: __ Zip:. ____ _ 

Phone: <---~--- ____ _ Fax: '---J ___ ____ _ E-Mail:. __________ _ 



WHITEWATER

0 1000 2000

Feet

24

• 

I I I I I I 













Page 1 of 3 
 

Whitewater Township 

 5777 Vinton Road       231-267-5141 

 P.O. Box 159     www.whitewatertownship.org 

 Williamsburg, Michigan 49690  
 
 
 

 
 

STAFF REPORT/Zoning Board of Appeals 

Case # ZBA-2024-01 

 
1. Applicant(s)     

 

Applicant(s) / Owners:  Schultz, Jean and Johnston, Michael 

1443 Echo Ridge Street NW 

    Rochester, Minnesota 55902 

     

                                                                                                    

Site Address,               10113 Miami Beach Road | Williamsburg, Michigan 49690 

    Parcel ID# 28-13-310-009-00 

     

Property Description [28-13-310-009-00]- LOT 9 CLEARWATER BEACH. 

 

Zoned: R1-Residential 

 

Site Plan: [illustrations / drawings attached]  

 

  

2. Development Proposal 

 

2.1 The property owner seeks to demolish an existing residential dwelling with an attached 

accessory structure and then rebuild new that will encroach into the east side yard required 

setback approximately 7’ to within approximately 8’ of the east property line on Parcel 

#28-13-310-009-00. 

 

         

 

Existing house 
proposed for 
demolition 

30

http://www.whitewatertownship.org/


Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 
 

2.2 Action Report – The Applicant is: 

   

1)  Property owner is requesting a dimensional variance from the required 15’ side yard 

setback from the east property line required in Article XII, Building Sizes, Lot Sizes, and 

Yard Requirements, Schedule of Regulations in order to permit an encroachment of 

approximately 7’ 

 

2.3 Background: 

   

1. The applicant initiated contact inquiring about the ability to demolish and rebuild while 

maintaining the encroachment into the required side yard setback by the existing garage. 

 

2. The applicant(s) submitted the application, site plan, and requisite fee to the Zoning 

Administrator in January of 2024.   

 

3. Posting, publication, and notification were all performed at least 15 days prior to the 

scheduled February 22, 2024 public hearing of the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

 

 

 

See detailed drawings / survey sketches provided by applicant and included in this packet. 

 

 

Staff Comment: Although NOT required by the Whitewater Township Zoning 

Ordinance, staff recommended and the applicant agreed to submit a basic site plan 

| visual image to aid the Zoning Board of Appeals in the review and decision-

making process. 

 

 

A Non-Use variance is subject to the ZBA finding that a Practical Difficulty exists  

demonstrated by the applicant based up the following review standards: 

 

1. Granting the variance will not be contrary to the public interest and will not be contrary 

to the spirit and intent of this Ordinance. 

Tax Map image of 
subject property 

31

-:: -
LJ 1101131 

74.80' 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

2. Granting the variance shall not permit the establishment within a zoning district of any 

use, which is not permitted by right within the district.  

 

Staff Comment: This is NOT a use variance request – customary residential uses 

such as dwelling and accessory buildings and structures are permitted by right. 

 

3. Granting the variance will not cause any significant adverse effect to property in the 

    vicinity or in the zoning district or the Township. 

 

4. There are practical difficulties on the site which unreasonably prevent the owner from   

using the property for a permitted purpose without presenting an excessive burden and the 

practical difficulty not resulting from any act of the applicant. 

  

5. The variance will do substantial justice to the applicant, but the decision shall not 

bestow the property special development rights not enjoyed by other properties in the same 

district, or which might result in substantial adverse impacts on properties in the vicinity 

which may endanger the public health, safety or welfare. 
 

  6. The requested variance is the minimum necessary to permit reasonable use of the land.  

 

7. The practical difficulty is not self-created. 

 

  

 

Respectfully submitted for consideration by the Whitewater Township Zoning Board of Appeals, 

 

  
 Robert (Bob) Hall 

 Zoning Administrator  

32



33

5777 Vinton Road, PO Box 159 • Will iamsburg, Ml 49690 • PH (23 1) 267-514 1 Fax (23 1) 267-9020 

I Case No. 7~1fl,0'2...~ '1\ Date Rec.__GL_/_~ __ / ~ Y Fee: $250 I 

Property Information 

Date Filed: _!l_; 2. f> / ~ 

Tax ID # : I3-2'10-QO't -oo Subdivision: ________ Lot #: __ 9 __ _ Zoning District: _ _____ _ 

Flood Plain: _ _ _ _ Property Address: \0\\:, M1c.11n1 ~eac.b Y-.<i Year Property was Acquired:"""'2_0_2.._ \ __ _ 

Size of Lot: Front_1 _'-\'-...... i,_ __ Rear: 1 \ , '2-Li Side I: I 04 . l r Side 2: 11 t · o':) 

Past Variances on Prooerty in Question (Y / ~ 

If So State Case No. and Resolution of Appeal: ___________ _ ________ ______ _ 

~ul0:9t___: - ;%.;; ~~ 
Request Information 

Request: [j Dimensional Variance D Use Variance D Ordinance Interpretation D Appeal Zoning Administrator Decision 

Description of Request: Tumo cuxv-rot $1'N,UWc u"<\d i-CPW \d \::eu&e \1}\lli o.tto.c:.hcl gw-a.~ · 

71e c, irrro-\ '!fM'ay ·, s m foe \S £+ S\Je se\:\:,o,cy:_ . we ,u ou.1 J hte 11> re'tw Id -t\:ie neu.) 

Square Feet of Existing Structure to be demolished (if any): 1
1 

\ W s , ++ 

New Structure {:i); N) If So, Size of Proposed Structure (Square Feet): ol /I~ ~t .t:)'-

New Addition to Existing Structure (Y !@ If So, 

Size of Addition: ----- Size of Ex isting Structure _ ____ Size of Existing Structure + Addition: ____ _ 

Ordinance in Question (if any) : -------- ------------------------

Owner/Applicant Information 

Owner Name: _ _ ~·:1,js...i.'.OLJt'.JLJ-_~v""',.._c ..... .b ..... ,,_i/...,±~7----- - Q--"''---'-M:c.l<..1.l ...... c...,k.iia....,c:....=+-l - --=-:X.µo;.ulo.ULOL<$;)..±o"'-"'-'V"','----.!.. ____________ _ 

Mailing Address: I '1 c.{ 3 CcJ,,o Ri'dqc.. '5t-~J City: 'Rex J, e :if·cr State:..il'.J.fJ.__ Zip: .$'6190 2, 

Phone: ( .501 ) ~.:23 -~ 30 Fax: ( ) E-Mail: 

Applicant (if different from owner): ASilo: yo.r'b Custom lliwnes 

Mai I ing Address:3-=0~!)=0=:-/..~ \'"""~"""\..o"'---------- City: t\r_me.,. State: Ml Zip: ~'1CPI 0 

Phone: ( 2..3\ ) 5"10 - 4V-:i Fax:<~--~) _ ______ _ E-Mai l: 0.Shuparl'.'.. Cl.¼furn bomrs (;)~irv.Jcon, 
I.. 



34

ELKLAKE 

----------
S®TII EDGE 01' 

------- _eooLDtR 'NALL ___ ---

z 
9 

~ ... 
:Ii 

~ 
c;. 

r----; 
~1t:G~1ao~J 

! s><rn I 
LJ 

LAILM 

---

__ !!!)~~1~£1<-----------, r-------- ·~ I ,_ 
I~ 

§fAl.~,g,, 
"11 

i 

30' SETBACK 

S 8B'28'24"_11l_ 74.SO' 

r 

11'1 
Iii! 

~ 

.,.,r1.tt 

-----------·- C/l.>.Ui\MlllBAC:HRD.-(66'~.) ---

"' 

l 
"' 

~ 

~ 
PROPOSED SITE PLAN 

10113 MIAMI BEACH RD. 
'MLLIAMSBURC, Ml 49690 

•NEW• SCALE: 1/8" = l'-0" 

S TPR0POSEDS 
I T EXISTl_:.IG FLOORPLANS 
2 
3 I FOUNDATION PLAN f DECK FRAM!ffG 

5 
0 IBUILDINO El:CVATl0~S 
.,- I BUILDll'!_G ELEV A TI0~S 

Ui 
U' 
© 

N 

~ 
0 
en 
od 

g 
~ 
0 
~ 

SHEET 

s 



35

tt-C 

JOHNSTON & SCHULTZ 0 comuc ~LLC. ------



36

1-1· ··-rf' 

J nrCHDOCII I 

~ 
ID ~ . 

I 
~ I , I 

'c, 
·i 

~ 

ii ~ 

msD!i!lil ~~i ~ 
i~ 

~I 

~ 

I! 
1-• 5=:=~--'ii~~-~r:1_ rtt 

(B)------ t0-1'1/J' 

-- ,. 
bl 
~I 

(C)------

~ 
4-lt/J" 

I 

I : 
I 

l 
C!. 

MAIN FLOORPLAN 
•NEW• SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-o• 

1 

~ 
\.V 

(AA)-~!.'-___ 

~ i \.V 

11 
~ 

~ 

(BB)------

~ 
tlAYctUd 

UPPER FLOORPLAN 
•NEW- SCALE: 1/4" • 1'-0" 

j! 

~ I~ 
51 

u1 

(t) 

N 
~ 
....J 
:::, 
:c u 
Cf) 

~ 

z 
0 

I ...., 
SHEET 

2 



37

___ 
•=­W.ctrcuc.-

,.r. Ill 

•·-· ,, .. 

L .... ,.,.. _,.. 
Cb'l\n.ooll 

\, 

~.~·~ 

FOUNDATION PLAN 
SCALE: 1/4" :: 1'-0° 

rw.alO'H:1 
ca,c,c1(J-11CW ..... 
l!l'lrCIIOl:IW­
W/lfJI-UtSCOCT 

LJ 

CD FOU~?c,~.~;-~~}ECTION 

m 
u1 

(I) 

N 

i u en 
od 

~ 

I 
~ 

SHEET 

3 



38CD BUILD~~.-~:cTION 

tCWlt,t•DIIK&~ =--
~~ris;J 

WM. ••••• :::: ······::::::::U:c.t, ~'"""°"'"°' 
: J. ~., 

CD BUILD~9, .. ~:CTION 

- •n&eM 

ED BUILD~9, .. ~:cTION 

ba~~o!-1 

.... 
CPAIAt.OI ...... 

11'4 ...... _ 

: :-;-.. ;::; ,·:-:•,-:"~'::~".'t;:: 

1t•l l/•• 

ED BUILD~9,,~~CTION 

~t~ 
~u 
IP 
(I) 

~ 
~IFJ 

t::" 

N 
E­
-l 
:::> :c u 
U) 

od 
z 
0 
~ z 
:t 
0 .., 

SHEET 

4 



39

w 

ED BUILD~LE9,,~~CTION 

&$PF DETAIL 1 
F'110NT [L[V41'10N 

ht-,i,111......,.e11111._... .. ,a1......,. ----- ,, .. ., ....... ,..., _____ ..., 
c., ... , .,......,, .... ,~ .... "°"" 

(t,l"IIIC,N~•dt .... ) 

r-,r-•-"'-"'· 
"''""""'°""'~ 

A11oi• bolt, ftt S.tl1911 RCOl.tl 

CMII CCNCR(lt 011 MASONRY 111.0CIC FOUNl)ATION 

1..,..,,,_.a,.,_Teit 
1101,0.1• 1 ... .,_, 
...... tf'IINt"""t) 

lrocN•Ot.,_.lll"IW'lu11.1tll 

=-~llfVl ■NOtlrwlllilrd 

IJfp,_c,AIOA 

~; U:♦ ,.•n~tJ;,S"·' 

,,.1as,urs 

"' ldoOl"T'I ••••oc•.tCIIG 

H•11trT1CR 
CO.CPl<l 
PeeT1.tUan401-

ED BUILD~!?,,.~-~CTION 

DESIGN CRITERIA 
GROUND SNOW LOAD AR[A; eo, 
TOP CHORD LIY!: LOAO: 46.2 P.S.F 
TOP CHORD 0(40 LOAD· 7 P.S.r 
BOTTOM CHORO 0£AO LDAO: 10 P.S.r 
TOTAL ROOr LOAD: 632 P.SS 
rou~o. 8AS£0 ON 2000 PSf SOIL BRC CAPACITY 
txP CATEGD!lY •a• 
WINO 115 I.IPH 

~~ ~; ~ 
hi 
IP 
© 

N r­
..J 
:::> :c u 
U) 

od 
z 
0 
~ 
~ 
0 
~ 

SHEET 

5 













 

Resolution #ZBA24-01 

Resolution for Whitewater Township Zoning Board of Appeals 

Regular Meeting for 2024/2025 

Whitewater Township 

Grand Traverse County, Michigan 

Be It Resolved that the Whitewater Township Zoning Board of Appeals will meet in regular sessions, as needed, for the 2024/2025 

fiscal year on the following dates at 7 p.m. at the Whitewater Township Hall, 5777 Vinton Rd., Williamsburg, Michigan. 

    Thursday, April 25, 2024 

    Thursday, May 23, 2024 

    Thursday, June 27,  2024 

    Thursday, July 25, 2024 

    Thursday, August 22, 2024 

    Thursday, September 26, 2024 

    Thursday, October 24, 2024 

    Thursday, November 21, 2024* 

    Thursday, December 19, 2024* 

    Thursday, January 23, 2025 

    Thursday, February 27, 2025 

    Thursday, March 27, 2025 

*November and December meetings are different than the normal fourth Thursday due to the holidays. 

A motion to adopt the foregoing Resolution was made by ______________ and seconded by _________________. 

Upon roll call vote, the following voted: 

Bowen -  

Lake -  

Garza –  

Wroubel, Planning Commission Representative -  

No Board Representative assigned 

 

Resolution declared adopted. 

I, ___________________________, Secretary of the Whitewater Township Zoning Board of Appeals, Grand Traverse County, 

Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Whitewater 

Township Zoning Board of Appeals of said municipality at a regular meeting held on February 22, 2024, relative to the adoption of 

Resolution #ZBA24-01. 

         __________________________________ 

          

45



As Adopted by the Whitewater Township Board on 02/11/2020 
 

Whitewater Township 
Zoning Board of Appeals Bylaws 

 
 

 
The following rules of procedure are hereby adopted by the Whitewater Township Zoning Board of 
Appeals to facilitate the performance of its duties as outlined in the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Public 
Act 110 of 2006, as amended, MCL 125.3101, et seq. 

SECTION 1: Officers 
 A. Selection and Tenure—At the first regular meeting in January of each year, the Zoning Board of 

Appeals shall select from its membership a Chairperson, Vice Chairperson and Secretary.  An 
elected Township Official shall not serve as Chairperson. All officers shall serve a term of one 
year, or until their successors are selected and assume office, except as noted in C below. All 
officers shall be eligible for re-election for consecutive terms for the same office. 

 B. Chairperson—The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings, appoint committees and perform 
such other duties as ordered by the Zoning Board of Appeals or Township Board. 

 C. Vice Chairperson—The Vice Chairperson shall act in the capacity of the Chairperson in his/her 
absence. In the event the office of Chairperson becomes vacant, the Vice Chairperson shall 
succeed to this office for the unexpired term and the Zoning Board of Appeals shall select a 
successor to the office of Vice Chairperson for the unexpired term. 

 D.  Secretary – The Secretary shall act in the capacity of the Chairperson in the event that both the 
Chairperson and Vice Chairperson are absent.   The Secretary shall also sign all minutes of the 
Zoning board of Appeals upon approval.  

 E. Planning Commission Representative 
  The Planning Commission representative to the Zoning Board of Appeals shall report the actions 

of the Zoning Board of Appeals to the Planning Commission and update the Zoning Board of 
Appeals on actions by the Planning Commission that relate to the functions and duties of the 
Zoning Board of Appeals. 

 F.   Township Board Representative 
  The Township Board representative to the Zoning Board of Appeals shall report the actions of the 

Zoning Board of Appeals to the Township Board and update the Zoning Board of Appeals on 
actions by the Township Board that relate to the functions and duties of the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. 

SECTION 2: Meetings 
 A. Meetings—Meetings of the Zoning Board of Appeals shall be held on the Fourth Thursday of 

each month, or as noted below. All meetings shall take place at Whitewater Township Hall, 5777 
Vinton Road, Williamsburg, MI  49690 at 7:00 P.M.  The January meeting shall be mandatory in 
order to elect officers, review bylaws, and approve next fiscal year meeting dates. 

 B. Notice—Meetings which include a public hearing shall be noticed in the Township’s newspaper 
of record not less than 15 days prior to the hearing.  Notices shall also be mailed to property 
owners within 300’ of the subject property.  Meeting notices shall state the purpose, time and 
location of meetings and shall be posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act. 

46



As Adopted by the Whitewater Township Board on 02/11/2020 
 

 C. Public Records—All meetings, minutes, records, documents, correspondence and other 
materials of the Zoning Board of Appeals shall be open to public inspection in accordance with 
the Freedom of Information Act, except as may otherwise be provided by law. 

 D. Quorum—A majority of the membership of the Zoning Board of Appeals shall constitute a 
quorum for transacting business and taking official action for all matters. The Zoning Board of 
Appeals shall not conduct business unless a majority of the regular members are present.  

 E. Voting—To pass or deny any variance, appeal or other official action required by the Zoning 
Ordinance, an affirmative vote of at least a majority of the total membership of the Zoning Board 
of Appeals is required. Voting shall be by voice vote; a roll call vote shall be required if requested 
by any Zoning Board of Appeals member or directed by the Chairperson. All Zoning Board of 
Appeals members, including the Chairperson, shall vote on all matters, but the Chairperson shall 
vote last.  

 F. Agenda—The Chairperson and the Zoning Administrator shall be responsible for preparing an 
agenda for Zoning Board of Appeals meetings. The order of business for meetings shall be as 
follows: 

 1. Call to Order 
 2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 3. Roll Call 
 4. Set/Adjust Agenda 
 5. Declaration of Conflict of Interest 
 6. Public Comment (unrelated to Public Hearing(s)) 
 7. Approval of Minutes 
 8. Scheduled Public Hearings 
 9. Other Matters to be Reviewed by the Zoning Board of Appeals 
  a. Correspondence Received 
  b. Zoning Board of Appeals Members 
 10. Report of Planning Commission Representative 
 11. Report of Township Board Representative 
 12. Report of Zoning Administrator 
 13. Public Comment 
 14. Adjournment 
 G. Public Hearings—All public hearings held by the Zoning Board of Appeals must be held as part 

of a regular or special meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals. The following rules of procedure 
shall apply to public hearings held by the Zoning Board of Appeals: 

 1. Chairperson opens public hearing and announces the subject. 
 2. Chairperson summarizes procedures/rules to be followed during the hearing. 
 3. Applicant presents request.  
 4. Township Zoning Administrator presents a summary or analysis of the request. 
 5. Persons wishing to comment on the request are recognized. 
 6. Chairperson closes public hearing and returns to the regular/special meeting. 
 7. Zoning Board of Appeals deliberates and decides. 
  To ensure that everyone has the opportunity to speak, the Zoning Board of Appeals may elect to 

limit the time permitted for each person to speak, except that the applicant may be permitted 
additional time as the Chairperson allows. The Chairperson may also elect to allow persons to 
speak only once, until all persons have had the opportunity to speak, at which time the 
Chairperson, in his/her discretion, may permit additional comments. 

All comments by the public and the Zoning Board of Appeals shall be directed to the chairperson. 
 H. Special Meetings—Applicants to the Zoning Board of Appeals may request a special meeting, of 

which all costs shall be paid by the applicant; if there is more than one applicant, the costs shall 
be shared equally between all applicants. The business the Zoning Board of Appeals may 

47



As Adopted by the Whitewater Township Board on 02/11/2020 
 

perform shall be conducted at a public meeting held in compliance with the Open Meetings Act. 
Special meetings shall also be noticed as required by the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, as 
amended, the Open Meetings Act and these bylaws. 

 I. Recording Secretary—A recording secretary shall be provided to the Zoning Board of Appeals.  
The recording secretary shall execute documents in the name of the Zoning Board of Appeals, 
perform the duties hereinafter listed below and shall perform such other duties as the Zoning 
Board of Appeals may determine. 

 1. Minutes—The recording secretary shall be responsible for a permanent record of the minutes 
of each meeting and shall have them recorded in suitable permanent records retained by the 
Township Clerk. The minutes shall contain a brief synopsis of the meeting, including a 
complete restatement of all motions and record of votes, conditions or recommendations 
made on any action and record of attendance. 

 2. Correspondence—The recording secretary shall be responsible for presenting all 
communications to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

 3. Attendance—The recording secretary shall be responsible for maintaining an attendance 
record for each Zoning Board of Appeals member and report those records annually to the 
Zoning Board of Appeals for inclusion in the annual report to the Township Board. 

 
SECTION 3: Duties of the Zoning Board of Appeals 
The Zoning Board of Appeals shall perform the following duties: 
 A. Act on applications for variances, appeals, interpretations, or other matters as required by the 

zoning ordinance and Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Public Act 110 of 2006, as amended, MCL 
125.3101, et seq. 

 B. Prepare an annual budget and annual report for the Zoning Board of Appeal’s activities and 
submit to the Township Board.   

 C. Attend training sessions, conferences, or meetings as needed to properly fulfill the duties of a 
Zoning Board of Appeals member, and for which appropriations of funds have been approved by 
the Township Board, as needed. 

 D. Perform other duties and responsibilities as requested by the Township Board or as may be 
specified in another Township Ordinance. 

 E. Conduct site visits as deemed necessary to evaluate an application and supporting material. Site 
visits shall be conducted individually. 

SECTION 4: Duties of the Zoning Administrator  
 A. The Zoning Board of Appeals shall be assisted by the Zoning Administrator in performing the 

duties of the Zoning Board of Appeals, as noted in Section 3. 
 B. The Zoning Administrator shall be responsible for the professional and administrative work in 

coordinating the functions of the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 C. The Zoning Administrator shall: 
 1. Accept applications for matters to be reviewed by the Zoning Board of Appeals and ensure 

that such applications are complete. 
 2. Forward application materials to the Zoning Board of Appeals at least one week prior to the 

meeting at which such matters will be considered. 
 3. Inform the Zoning Board of Appeals of administrative and enforcement actions taken on 

behalf of the Township related to the Zoning Ordinance or other appropriate ordinance. 
 4.   Prepare written reviews and recommendations, if appropriate, for all requests and 

development proposals to be considered by the Zoning Board of Appeals.  
 5.   Perform other duties as may be directed by the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

48



As Adopted by the Whitewater Township Board on 02/11/2020 
 

 D. The Zoning Board of Appeals may be assisted by other professional or Township staff as needed, 
including the Township Attorney, Township Engineer or other person or agency. 

SECTION 5: Absences, Removals, Resignations, Vacancies and Alternates 
 A. To be excused, Zoning Board of Appeals members shall notify the Zoning Administrator, Zoning 

Board of Appeals Chairperson or other Zoning Board of Appeals member when they intend to be 
absent from a meeting. Failure to make this notification prior to a meeting shall result in an 
unexcused absence. 

 B. Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals may be removed by the Township Board, after written 
charges have been prepared and a hearing conducted, for nonperformance of duty, misconduct 
in office or upon failure to declare a conflict of interest. For purposes of this section, 
nonperformance of duty shall mean two or more consecutive, unexcused absences. Alternates 
shall be notified to attend a meeting any time a regular member will be absent. 

 C. A member may resign from the Zoning Board of Appeals by sending a letter of resignation to the 
Township Supervisor, Township Board or Zoning Board of Appeals Chairperson. 

 D. Vacancies shall be filled by the Township Board within one month of resignation or removal of a 
member of the Zoning Board of Appeals. Successors shall serve out the unexpired term of the 
member being replaced, with the exception of the Planning Commission representative, whose 
term shall run consecutively with the term as Planning Commissioner. 

 E. The Township Board may appoint not more than two alternates to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
The alternate member may be called to sit as a regular member as provided in the Zoning 
Ordinance and the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act. 

SECTION 6: Conflict of Interest 
 A. Zoning Board of Appeals members shall declare a conflict of interest and abstain from 

participating in a hearing or deliberations on a request when: 
 1. A relative or other family member is involved in any request for which the zoning board of 

appeals is asked to make a decision; 
 2. The Zoning Board of Appeals member has a business or financial interest in the property 

involved in the request, or has a business or financial interest in the applicant’s company, 
agency or association; 

 3. The Zoning Board of Appeals member owns or has a financial interest in neighboring 
property. For purposes of this section, a neighboring property shall include any property 
falling within the notification radius for the proposed development, as required by the Zoning 
Ordinance or other applicable ordinance, or 

 4. There is a reasonable appearance of a conflict of interest, as determined by the Zoning Board 
of Appeals member declaring such conflict. 

 5. The Zoning Board of Appeals member is also a member of the Planning Commission or the 
Township Board and voted on the same matter as a member of the Planning Commission or 
Township Board. However, the member may consider and vote on other unrelated matters 
involving the same property. 

 B. The Zoning Board of Appeals member declaring a conflict of interest should state the nature of 
the conflict and whether he or she believes he or she could impartially consider the request 
before the zoning board of appeals. He or she should individually decide to abstain from any 
discussion or votes relative to the matter that is the subject of the conflict.  The member declaring 
a conflict may absent him/herself from the room in which the discussion takes place, unless doing 
so would violate his or her constitutionally protected rights to participate. He or she should not 
make any presentations to the Zoning Board of Appeals as a representative of the proposal. 

 

49



As Adopted by the Whitewater Township Board on 02/11/2020 
 

SECTION 7: Amendments 
These bylaws may be amended at any meeting by a vote of a majority of the membership of the zoning 
board of appeals. 
 
Adopted by the Whitewater Township Board at their regular meeting on February 11, 2020.   

50


	01 Agenda 022224
	02 ZBA MINUTES 082423 DRAFT
	03 2023-04 ZBA WEB PAK
	04 2023-05 ZBA WEB PAK
	05 WEB PAK ZBA-2024-01
	06 2024-2025 ZBA meeting resolution
	07 Zoning Board of Appeals Bylaws reviewed 011922



